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1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Regulatory Compliance/isler f_"‘} ]
2. OPR:
3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel
4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 5506 by Eagle Communications, Inc. d/b/a
Eagle Telco, Inc., effective March 2, 2009.
5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)
1. Parties and their representatives (if any):
2. Interested persons and their representatives {if any):
6. Check one:
[ Documentation is attached.
[[] Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula Isler

From: Raquel Tully

Sent:  Tuesday, March 03, 2009 11:19 AM

To: Paula tsler

Subject: RE: TX146 - Eagle Communications, Inc. d/b/a Eagle Telco, Inc,

no problem

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 11:15 AM

To: Raquel Tully

Subject: RE: TX146 - Eagle Communications, Inc. d/b/a Eagle Telco, Inc.

The company definitely wants to cancel its certificate. David responded to the company's e-mail asking
how to request cancellation in February and sent them the 2008 and 2009 RAF returns. Please provide
me with proof of payment so that | can open a docket. Thanks Raquel.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 10:34 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

TX146 sent in two checks for $600.00, they were attached to the 2008 and 2009, forms. Their was no
cancelation letter attached, do you know if they were trying to cancel?

3/3/2009



Paula Isler

From: David Brown

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 10:49 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Eagle Telco/TX146-08-0-D

————— Original Message-----

From: David Brown

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 9:09 AM
To: 'akwok@eagle.net’

Subject: RE: Eagle Telco/TX146-08-0-D

Annie,

I have attached the 2008 and 2009 RAF Returns. You will need to pay the minimum fee for
both years and submit a letter requesting your voluntary cancellation of your certificate.
After we receive the payments and the letter, the commission will contact you concerning
the cancellation. If you have any questions or concerns, please call or email. Thanks.

David Brown

Finance & Accounting

Accountant IIT

Division of Administrative Services
Telephone: (850) 413-6267

Fax: (850) 413-6268
DBROWN@PSC.STATE.FL.US

————— Original Message-----

From: Annie Kwok [mailto:akwok@eagle.net]
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 3:18 PM
To: David Brown; Valorie Moore

Subject: Eagle Telco/TX146-08-0-D

David & Valorie,

I just received a letter from you regards to RAF return. Eagle Telco has no customers in
Florida and does not intent to service customers in Florida.

How can we cancel the certificate with Florida Public Service Commission?

Do we still require to file RAF return.

Regards,

Annie

Accounting Manager
212-200-2004


mailto:akwok@eagle.net

TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01730/2009

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Retul;?b“e\ #1200

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
STATUS: (See Filing fnxtructions on Back of Farm) Check & 53‘; L’{

»/ Aectual Return TX146-08-0-R s QL - 0 9603001
AZ‘ <e< T 603601

Estimated Return Eagle Telco, Inc.
— Amended Return 142 East 39th Street X o LU —
New York, NY [0016-0970 s p 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: 004011
01012008 TO 12/3172008 5 U L
Postmark Date St =2 I Oc‘ .
Initials of Preparer BV
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
{Name of Company) {Address) {City/State) {(Zip)
LINE FLORIDIA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE

1. Basic Local Services g a 3 0

2. Long Distance Services {Intral ATA only}*

3. Access Services

4. Private Line Services

3, Leased Facilities & Circuits Services

6, Miscellaneous Services

7. TOTAL REVENUES 3 €7

8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies'™

9 NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Caleulation (Line 7 less Line 8) $ 2

1o Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020)

i1 Penalty for Lawe Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)

12. Interest for Late Payment (see 3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)

13, Extension Payment Fee (see 4. Extension * on back)

14, TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($600.06 MINIMUNMj $ £o0. 00 @

(1) Other long distance revenue must be Jisted on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Return.

(1) These amounts must be 1ntrastate only and must be verifiable (see 2. Fees” on hack).
{3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessiment fee of $600 shall be imposed as provided in

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS

() Facilities-Based Provider ( (/{ Reseller
{ ) Other:

BILLING INFORMATION

Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself.

¢ )
(Mame) (Address: City/State/Zip) {Telephone}

COMPANY INFORMATION

Do you lease telecommunications” facilities® ()} YES (L/) NO
If YES. who do you lease these facibiies from? Name:

Address:

1. the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my kunowledge and belief the above

informuation is a tiue and correct statenent, | am aware that pursuant w Scetion 837.06, Floruda Satutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement i writing with

the intgnt to nuslead a public servant in the perfonnance of his offictal duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.
R Ve
‘—J/é C haiy man Z/lf/"]
{Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date)

thf‘f\'f CL\@W’UD‘V‘& V\C‘ ([’i Telephone Number i) W& ~328 3 Fax Number 2i2) 7.6~ & (Id'L

(Preparer of Fornf - Please Print Name)

FELNo. |%-3%[2¢00§

PSC/RCP 007 (Rev. 04/07) CADOCUME~ Ndbrown\LOCA LS~ 1 Tempi\foxmerge32521 7§ 4ixxmergeformxx.doc




TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 02/01/20H0

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Retyr
p g pany g Y ’/737%3 ) j} 2»1()0- IO

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY

?}KTUS. {See Fiflag Instructions on Back of Ferm} Check # 5 BQ L-I . "
Actual Return TX146-09-0-R s (oD OT 030

____ Fstimated Return Eagle Telco, Inc. e | | 003001
. Amended Return 142 Fast 39th Street X I~ L s E

New York, NY 10016-0970 ! S P 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: Bo40H
014172069 TO 12/31/2009 . 1

Postmark Date _§ MQC?
Initials of Preparer ET

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

(Name of Company) {Address) (City/State) {Zip)
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
i Basic Local Services § [¢] $ 3]
2. Long Distance Services (IntraLATA only)”!
3 Access Services
4. Private Line Services
3 Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
6. Miscellaneous Services
7 TOTAL REVENUES $ o
8 LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies™
9. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Caleulation (Line 7 less Line 8) % f 2
1 Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 00020y
I Penalty for Late Payment (see 3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back}
12 Interest for Late Payment (see 3. Failure ta File by Due Date” on back)

13. Extension Payment Fee (see "4, Extension * on back)

14, TOTAL AMQOUNT DUE ($600.00 MINIMUM) $ 600 L0Q0 @

{1} Other long distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessiment Fee Return.
{2} These amounts must be intrastate onlv and must be veritiable (see "2. Fees" on back).

(3) Regardlesy of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $600 shall be imposed as provided i
Section 364336, Florida Statutes.

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS

{ ' Fucilities-Based Provider { Reseller
{ } Other:

BILLING INFORMATION

Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself.
( )
{Name} {Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)

'}QMPANY INFORMATION

Do vou lease telecommunications’ facilities? { ) YES (/) NO
HYES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:

Address:

1 the undersigned owner/officer of the asbove-named company, liave read the foregoing and declare that o the hest of my knowledge and belief the above
information 15 a true and correct staterent. | am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Flonda Statntes, whoever knowingly makes a false statemnent in witing with
the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of 3 misdemeanor of the second degree. X

> Jas]o§

At Choirman ,
{Signature o¥PCompany Official) (Title) (Datey

K’jv’\f' c" {\{,IWQWQC{ (0, Telephone Number  (2i1) Ap ‘gzgg Fax Number (212 ?I‘?/ZHJ

o (Preparer of Form sPlease Print Name)
FELNo. |4~ 3& /200 é

PSC/RCP 007 (Rev 04/07) CADOCUME~Tdbrowm\LOCALS~ IWTempifoxmerge3 2393694\ xmergefonnxx.doc
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Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company Eiaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:
Phone:
Fax:

Related Dockets:
971177-TX

000011-TP

MCD Company Information for TX146

Printed on 03/04/2009 at 14:36:57 by PJI

TX146 o

Eagle Communications, Inc. d/b/a Eagle Telco, Inc.
Eagle Telco, Inc.

5506

Active

11/11/1997

No

Kent Charugundla

President

142 East 39th Street

New York, NY 10016-0970
142 East 39th Street

New York, NY 10016-0970
212) 758-3283
Eng 758-3453

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange
telecommunications service by Eagle Communications, Inc. d/b/a
Eagle Telco, Inc.

Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of

resale, interconnection, unbundling, and collocation agreement
with Eagle Communications, Inc. d/b/a Eagle Telco, Inc.
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